
 

 

 

 

6 
Case 1:22-cv-02314   Document 1-7   Filed 08/04/22   Page 1 of 4



1

Bryanna Chisholm

From: Bryanna Chisholm
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 3:01 PM
To: 'BOP-OGC-EFOIA-S@BOP.GOV'
Subject: FW: FOIA #2020-05531
Attachments: 20200622 BOPFOIA2020 04836.pdf

Good Afternoon,  
 
It has been brought to my attention that the email address for FOIA requests has 
changed.  I am forwarding the following correspondence below to find out the status of 
our two open BOP FOIA Requests.  
 
Our first request was done on 6/18/2020. We received a response on 6/22/2020 assigning 
us case No. 2020-04836 (response attached).   
 
Our second request was done on 7/14/2020 and we received the below response on 
7/21/2020 assigning us Case No. 2020-05531.  
 
We have not received anything further to date on either of our requests.  
 
If you could please provide an update it would be appreciated.  
 
Thank you.  
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From: Bryanna Chisholm  
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 1:27 PM 
To: 'NCRO/FOIA~@bop.gov' <NCRO/FOIA~@bop.gov> 
Subject: RE: FOIA #2020‐05531 
 

Good Afternoon,  
 
I am inquiring to check the status of our two FOIA requests.  
 
Our first request was done on 6/18/2020. We received a response on 6/22/2020 assigning 
us case No. 2020-04836 (response attached).   
 
Our second request was done on 7/14/2020 and we received the below response on 
7/21/2020 assigning us Case No. 2020-05531.  
 
We have not received anything further to date on either of our requests.  
 
If you could please provide an update it would be appreciated.  
 
Thank you.  
 

 

From: Phileta Legette  
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 4:03 PM 
To: NCRO/FOIA~ <NCRO/FOIA~@bop.gov> 
Subject: RE: FOIA #2020‐05531 
 
Thank you. 
 

From: NCRO/FOIA~ <NCRO/FOIA~@bop.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 4:00 PM 
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To: Phileta Legette <Phileta_Legette@fd.org> 
Subject: RE: FOIA #2020‐05531 
 

Good Afternoon -  
  
I apologize for the confusion, I will request the documents requested.  
  
Thank you.     
 
 
>>> Phileta Legette <Phileta_Legette@fd.org> 7/20/2020 1:26 PM >>> 
This request has different dates than FOIA #2020‐04836.  Please assign a new FOIA case # to this request.  Thank you.  
 
From: NCRO/FOIA~@bop.gov <NCRO/FOIA~@bop.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2020 2:03 PM 
To: Phileta Legette <Phileta_Legette@fd.org> 
Subject: FOIA #2020‐05531 
 

Request number 2020-05531 

Your most recent request was a duplicate to FOIA #2020-04836.   

Please see attached.   

Thank you.   
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